
 
 

RFQ Number: 20-0022 
South Cooper Street Corridor Study 

 
Addendum #1: Questions Submitted Concerning RFQ 

DATE ISSUED: October 29, 2019 
 
 
PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE  
No Changes 
 
 
VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1:  Are qualification numbers 9 and 10 on page 6 meant to be numbers 12 and 13? 
 
A1:  Yes, qualification numbers 9 and 10 on page 6 should be numbers 12 and 13, respectively.  
 
Q2:  Does Electronic Copy on page 6 mean PDF on a flash drive as stated on page 1? 
 
A2:  Yes, please submit a pdf of the response on a flash drive as the electronic copy, along with one 

original and three copies of the response.  
 
Q3:  Understanding UTA and Parks Mall as book ends – what are the major priorities desired in the 

outcome of the study? 
 
A3:  The major priorities desired for the S. Cooper St. Corridor Study are recommendations to 

improve transportation and traffic along this important thoroughfare; connect key destinations, 
such as UTA and the Parks Mall; improve economic development opportunities now and in the 
future, taking into consideration changing economic trends; and establish this corridor as a 
uniting element for the surrounding community and entire City.  

 
Q4:  With regard to public engagement, would the consultant be obligated to locate venues, or 

would the City provide meeting room space/locations? 
 
A4:  The City will work with the consultant to locate appropriate meeting room space and locations 

for public engagement. At this time, we do not anticipate there being a cost to the consultant 
for these meetings.  

 
Q5:  With regard to Advisory Committee meetings, would these be in person or conference calls? 

Also, what is the intent of these meetings (educational/technical)? 
 



A5:  The Advisory Committee meetings would be in person with key stakeholders, City staff, and the 
consultant team. The purpose of these meetings is to share key findings from the planning 
process with the Committee members and gather their feedback and input on the development 
of the Study.  

 
 
VENDORS WHO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
 
Kimley-Horn – Austin, TX 
 
DTJ Design – Boulder, CO 
 
AECOM – Dallas, TX 
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